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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH©state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 24, 2011 2:39 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Netanyahu repeats Israel cannot return to '67 borders (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 11:07 PM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0_0S; SES-O_SWO 
Subject: Netanyahu repeats Israel cannot return to '67 borders (Reuters) 

WASHINGTON (Reuters) - Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu Monday again rejected U.S. President 
• Barack Obama's vision of a Middle East peace deal based on the country's "indefensible" 1967 borders. 

Netanyahu, speaking to Washington's most powerful pro-Israel lobbying group, said he planned to outline in 
a speech to Congress on Tuesday his own vision for an eventual peace between Israel and the Palestinians. 

• "It must leave Israel with security, and therefore Israel cannot return to the indefensible 1967 lines," 
Netanyahu said. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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